Wiltshire Council

~—-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Northern Area Licensing Sub-Committee
Place: Bradley Road, Trowbridge

Committee Room: Committee Room 1

Date: Wednesday 12 May 2010

Time: 10.30 am

(Briefing for Members at 10.00am, Committee Room 3)
Matter: Application for premises license for the Lyneham Pizza and Fish
Bar, 41A Calne Road, Lyneham.

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Marie Gondlach, of Democratic and
Members’ Services, County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line (01225)
718380 or email marie.gondlach@wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir Rod Eaton CliIr Nina Phillips
Clir Bill Moss




AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for one meeting only.

Procedure of Meeting (Pages 1 - 6)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

Members' Interest

To receive any declarations of personal or prejudicial interests or dispensations
granted by the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 7 - 48)

To consider and determine a premises license for the Lyneham Pizza and Fish
Bar, 41A Calne Road, Lyneham.



Agenda ltem 2

Wiltshire Council

N ——=_ Where everybody matters

LICENSING COMMITTEE
PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003 APPLICATIONS
1 Purpose
1.1  These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee and its

Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and explain the role
of the participants at the Hearing.

2 Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of a
Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for consideration by
the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist or
represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review and any
other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee for the
particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any Sub
Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council's Lawyer (including an external Lawyer
instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager) who is present at a
Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a Hearing to
take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the Committee
concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously made available to the
Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible Authority or their Representative or an
Interested Party or their Representative.

Page 1



“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter alia to
grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are present at a
Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give technical advice in
respect of an Application to the Committee when requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject matter of
the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing Committee, any Sub
Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is considering an
Application.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as Responsible Authority
and includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of
the Responsible Authority including a Lawyer.

“Interested Party” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as an Interested Party, and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of the
Interested Party including a Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is one of the
Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there is a fair Hearing of
Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness. This will
include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a decision is
made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their representations
before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to any
submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested
Party/Parties;

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order to
consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an
Interested Party/Parties.

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a Hearing
so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is tested and that oral
statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having regard to
any submissions being made by those present and in particular the Committee Lawyer.

Page 2



4 The Hearing

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing where it
considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in accordance with the
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, as amended. Public
includes a party and any person assisting or representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in its
opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and may:

a refuse to permit them to return;

b  permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee may
specify;

c inthe event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person may,
before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in writing any
information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of the
procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than their
representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall consider whether to
permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to
exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;

Where there is a multiple of Interested Parties who have attended the Hearing to make
the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a
spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of all of
those Interested Parties.

5 Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by the
Licensing Authority.

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson directs
otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will in
particular advise the Committee as to:

a the options available to it;
b the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) may orally present its
submission which may include:

Page 3



a  presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have been
circulated with Agenda papers;

b  confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

¢ calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested Party/Parties will orally
present their representations in turn which shall include:

a the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

b  any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an
Interested Party/Parties would be happy to have the Application granted
subject to which would cause the representation to be withdrawn.

6 Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may question any
party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible Authority/Authorities
or an Interested Party/Parties to ask questions through them of the other parties

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the Application or
one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or answered.

7 Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing other than
with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude the Licensing Officer
from correcting errors, providing updated information or an extract from a local map
showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of the surrounding premises and any
Interested Party’s premises. If any party is granted permission to present
supplementary papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of
their submission.

8 Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure and
relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson may require
the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager to leave the
Hearing so that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or to
request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so that they can
be properly recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in light of
information held on their file.

Page 4



10

11

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1 If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend or be
represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

9.2 If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented at a
Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the Licensing
Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the Hearing to a
specified date; or
9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.

9.3 Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it shall
consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and the
Interested Party/Parties to make a closing oral submission(s) and secondly invite the
Applicant or the Applicant’'s Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing
submission in support of the Application

Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall retire so
that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any legal issues raised
by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be communicated
orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee has deliberated in private
on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the Application and in
any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 5



10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Hearing Procedure Summary
The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

The Chairperson introduces the Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
Interested Party/Parties.

The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure.
The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report.
The Applicant addresses the Committee.

Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested
Party/Parties.

Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Committee.
Comments by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested Party/Parties.
Questions by Applicant.

Questions to Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested Party/Parties by Members of
the Committee.

Summing up by Parties who have made representations.
Summing up by Applicant.

Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to consider its
decision.

Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that may have been
given to the Committee, and invites the parties present to make any comments on that
advice.

The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be released in
writing with reasons within the statutory time limits.

Page 6



Agenda ltem 5

REPORT TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE (HEARING) Report No:

Date of Meeting 12th May 2010

Title of Report Application by Mr R. Baylan for a Premises Licence for

Lyneham Pizza and Fish bar, 41A Calne Road, Lyneham

Link to Corporate
Priorities

None - this is a statutory requirement

Yes — This matter is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations. These provide that hearings should be held in public
unless the Licensing Authority considers that the public interest in
excluding the public outweighs the public interest in the hearing
taking place in public.

Public Report

Summary of Report

An application for a premises licence has been made for which there are relevant
representations.

Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing authority) must hold a hearing to consider the application
having regard to the representations.

In accordance with Section 18 (3) the Licensing Sub Committee is required to take such steps
as it considers necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

The licensing objectives are: -

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
The Protection of Children from Harm.

Such steps are: - To modify the conditions of the licence or to reject the whole or part of the
application.

Officer Recommendations

None. Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Other than those implications agreed with the relevant Officers and referred to below, there are
no other implications associated with this report.

Financial Legal Community & Human Equality &
Implications Implications Environmental Resources Diversity
Implications Implications Implications
None Yes None None None
Contact Officer Mrs Linda Holland Licensing Enforcement Officer 01249 706410

Linda.Holland@Wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 7




1.

Introduction

An application for a premises licence has been made by Mr R Baylan for which there
are relevant representations.

Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing authority) must hold a hearing to consider the
application having regard to these representations.

In accordance with Section 18 (3) the Licensing Sub Committee is required to take
such steps as it considers necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

Options and Options Appraisal

In accordance with Section 18 (3) the Licensing Sub Committee is required to take
such steps as it considers necessary to promote the licensing objectives.
Background Information

The premises has previously held a full premises licence, which was granted to Mr
Pusgul following a Licensing hearing on 29 July 2009 for a period of twelve months,
at the hearing the committee felt it necessary to attach the following two conditions to

the licence :

The applicant shall securely install, on or immediately outside the premises, a large
capacity waste bin within two months of today’s date.

The applicant shall reinstall the extractor fan in an appropriate location within the
premises, as opposed to its current location outside, within a period of two months of
today’s date.

Mr Pusgul never complied with the two conditions and was therefore unable to use
the licence he had applied for. On the 12 December 2009 whilst carrying out a late
night visit to the premises | was advised that Mr Pusgul was no longer running the
premises and the premises was under the new management of Mr Baylan. The
premises licence has not been transferred to Mr Baylan

There has been concerned raised by some residents that the premise has failed to
close at 23;00 on occasion under both Mr Pusgul ownership and Mr Baylan, officers
have attempted to witnesses this possible breach of the Licensing Act 2003.

Since taking over the premises in December 2009 Mr Baylan has reinstalled the
extractor fan to an internal location.
A rubbish bin has also been located outside the premises.

A copy of the licence granted to Mr Pusgul attached for information as Appendix 2

Summary of Application

The application for the premises licence is to permit Late night Refreshment:

Page 8



7.

Sunday to Thursdays 23:00 - 00:00
Friday & Saturdays 23:00 - 02:00

A licence for Late night refreshment is required to sell hot food and drink between the
hours of 23:00 and 05:00

Relevant Representations

During the consultation period relevant representations were received from:

5 Residents living in the vicinity of the premises

Mr Tony Houston Old School House, Calne Road Lyneham
Mr & Mrs Glass 42 & 42 a Calne Road  Lyneham
Mr J England 22e Calne Road  Lyneham
Mr J Prior (represented by Mr England) 41d Calne Road  Lyneham
Mr P Ryan 22c Calne Road  Lyneham

No representations were made by Responsible Authorities; however agreement was
reached between Mr Baylan and The Environmental Protection Team Wiltshire
Council during the consultation period over concerns about the amount of litter in the
area from fast food wrappers, etc, and the controls measures contained in the
application to address this issue:

Mr Baylan has agreed to add the following to his application.

To clear up any wrappers/containers on the street outside his premises on a daily
basis.

Mr England’s representation raised concern about an alleged light nuisance, this
matter has been addressed under other more appropriate legislation by the
Environmental Protection Team and no statutory nuisance has been substantiated.

Copies of the representations are attached as Appendix 3

Legal Implications

It should be noted that both the premises licence holder and the interested parties
may appeal the decision made by the licensing sub committee. The decision made by
the Licensing sub committee however takes immediate effect.

The Premises Licence Holder and all interested parties have been informed of the
date, time and location of the hearing and their right to be represented.

Risk Analysis

Not applicable.

Page 9



e 1. Application a premises licence under the
Appendices: Licensing Act 2003

e 2. Previous premises licence ( granted to Mr Pusgul)
e 3. Copies of relevant representations
e 4. Location Maps
o The Licensing Act 2003
Background . The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005
Documents Used in . Guidance issued under sect 182 of the Licensing Act
the Preparation of this 2003
Report:

Page 10




OO .CO

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Moo ESUL RANLAN

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

A\-—A CALNE R oAD LR HA WA
CHIPPE D A WILT S =

Post town Postcode | SN{G 'j'i Pl

Telephone number at premises (ifany) | (O |7L. L‘ 9 K “ ?) PS5

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ Y N I .

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * M please complete section (A)
b) aperson other than an individual *

i, asalimited company please complete section (B)
ii. asa parthership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c)  arecognised club please complete section (B)

Dotogn

d) acharity please complete section (B)

Page 11

t



e R S A e R S R s

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f)  ahealth service body please complete section (B)

g} aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

hy  the chief officer of police of a police force in

England and Wales

L o

please complete section (B)

*if you are applying as a person described in (&) or (b) please confirm:
Flease tick yes
e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of u
the premises for licensable activities; or
« | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or ]
o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative ]

(A} INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms
%4 ] N O Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname @ AL AN First names e suUL
[ am 18 years old or over &  Please tick yes
Current postal
address if different
from premises
address
Post Town ! ! Postcode I

Daytime contact telephone number f ¢ ':\»gg‘ LU . {35"

E-mail address
{optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms
1 L] ] ] Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over [ 1 Pleasetick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Page 12




Post Town { : Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number ‘

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
{other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned,

Name
/

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for xample, partnership, company, unincorporated association gtc.)

Telephonefiumber (if any!

%ii address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
Day
Month
Year

When do you want the premises licence io start?

Page 13



Day
Month
Year

¥ you wish the licence to be vaiid only for a limited period, when do
you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance notet)

JJ‘/NEH\AW\ p‘\L’Lr‘\ e NS F{SH A qt Calne
Qoad . Nexd ke T@sco 2XOr@ss ond eyl 4o
L ¥ne e vn e bal hoyje.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to aftend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.
What licersable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

{Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003}

Provision of requlated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fiil in box A) J
By films (if ticking ves, fili in box ) L]
¢y indoor sporting events (if ticking ves, fill in box C) i
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) 1
e} live music (if ticking yes, fll in box E) .
fi  recorded music (if ticking ves, fill in box F) {
g performances of dance (if ticking ves, fill in box GQ) [
) anything of a similar description to that fafling within {e}, (f) or (¢} [

{if ticking ves, fill in box H)

Page 14




Provision of entertainment facilities:

D making music (if ticking yes, fill in box )

i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

K) entertainment of a similar description to that faliing within (i) or ()
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol {if ticking ves, fift in box M)

in all cases compliete boxes N, Qand P

Page 15

N OO0

L]



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

Will the performance of a play take place
lndoy/ L

(please read guidance note 2) T
Cutdoors ]
Both o

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (pi€ase read guidance note 3)

Tue ~

Wed State any seasenal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note’4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in

St - the column on the left please list (please read guidance note 5)

a
Sun

Page 16




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors —
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick {please read mdw -
timings (please read guidance note 2) /
guidance note 8) Cutdoors Il
Day | Start | Finish / Both L]
Mon Please give further details here ase read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any se@sonal variations for the exhibition of films {please

""""""""""""""""""" read guidance nole 4)
Thur
Fri / Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

""""""""""""""""""""""" - for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
o / column on the left please list (please read guidance note 5)

a /
Vi
-

Page 17



c

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please

"l read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur

Non stanfard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
/ﬂ?(é column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat /

Sun

Page 18




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note §)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoory L

please tick (please read guidance note 2}
/@@ors

L]

Day Start Finish

]

/ Both

Maon

Please give further details here (pjedse read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasorfal variations for boxing or wrestling
"""""""""" entertainmept’(please read guidance note 4)

Thr

Fri /

" Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance

Sat

| note 5)

Sun

Page 19



R R A

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoars or outdoors or both — please tick '“doors/ [
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 8) /Otﬂéors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (ple read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasondl variations for the performance of live music
"""""""""""""""""""" {please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri /mon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
/ for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5}
Sun//

10

Page 20




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Wiil the playing of recorded music take place |

indoors or outdoors or hoth — please tick
(piease read guidance note 2)

i Indoors

ot

OM

_~"Both

1

Mon

Please give further details here (pleaseréad guidance note 3)

Tue
Wed State any seascnal variations for the playing of recorded music
"""""""""""""""""" {please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
"""""""""""""""""""""""" for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
d tisted in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5) \

2

s}/ ____________________________________

11

Page 21




S TR R R i,

FRLET

G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place ;
indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick tndoors

(please read guidance note 2)
Outdyz/

O O N

Day | Start | Finish ' Beth
Mon Please give further details here (please read gdidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
"""""""""""""""""""" (please read guidance-riote 4)
Thur
Fri Non'standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
//for the performance of dance at different times to those fisted in
= the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
a
Sy

Page 22




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
{g)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note €)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment vou will
be providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place ind6ors or | |ndoors [
outdoors or both ~ please tick (pledse read

Mon guidance note 2) Quidoors .

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance rote 3)

Wed

Thur State anySeasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

.................................. description to that falling within (e), (f) or (4) (please read

guidahce note 4)

Fri

s

Sun

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that failing
within (e}, (f} or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 8)

13

Page 23




Provision of facilities Please give a description of the facilities for making music vou

for making music will be providing
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note &)

Will the facilities for making music be” i
indoors or outdcors or both — please tick hdoors [
{please read guidance note 2) Cutdoors . []
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further detailg here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any’seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
e H making music (please read guidance hote 4)
Thur
Fri / Non standard timings., Where you intend to use the premises
"""" e for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
yd those listed in the column on the left, please list (piease read
Sat / guidance note 5)
/.
Sun,” |

Page 24




J

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and
fimings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | (Ndoors (n
note 2) Outcﬁa&s I
St O
be

Please give a description of the facilities fordancing you will

providing

Mon

Please give further detas here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
"""" {plegge read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri /

Sat /

Non standard timings. Where you intend {o use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times fo those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 5)

15

Page 25




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note B)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility

vou will he providing

Day | Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indogrs or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (pleade read
Mon | . guidance note 2) Outdoors U
Both O
Tue Please give further details Here (piease read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasbnal variations for the provision of facilities for
________________ enfertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or
(please redd guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or | at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note &)
Sun 7

16

Page 26




L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors i
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6} Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon 1 Q § O 9.6 O | Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
bt
Tue 116:99) 0900
Wed {6.00 00 ,00] State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
"""" refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur {6 QO|00,00
Fri {b.00 |0L-00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
"""" for the provision of fate night refreshment at different times, to
" those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat {L»,OT)D"?‘?? guidance note §)
Sun {500 00300

17

Page 27




M

Supply of alcoho!
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
consumption {Please fick box) (please read premjges/‘ L
guidance note 7) off th
e
premises L
Both ]

Mon

State any seasonal variations fogtfie supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue
Wed
Thur Nogétandard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
""""""""""""""""""""" for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
= column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
i
Sat

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

/

Name

Address

Postcode |

PersWence number {if known)

!séing ticensing authority (if known)

Page 28




Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertam ent or
matters anciilary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concer respect of
children (piease read guidance note 8)

0

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises {o he

Thir open & the public at different times from those listed in the
.................................. coldinn on the left, piease list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri /

Sat /

Sun

F Describe the steps you intend to iake to promaote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b.c d,e) (plsase read guidance note )

Page 29




b} The prevention of crime and disorder

We caoll dhe pollce
°
disordel

ak{)éré% s‘«g}ﬁ O§ Pub\;c_

¢) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

We- {ell our costumers o keap quiet.
Wwe will put o nedd

t S Sw " Dlease |
pre.w\\fag q-_uqé’ﬁl Vo4 j p R e‘“\vt-’&‘é‘\‘l,
e W1H f@—éUQe_ '*-ine_ Sound ob Q-K"}{“S\cﬁfom Can .

b\
S v {
el avelible i oY SRl 6% dayly

e) The protection of children from harm

Piease tick yes
% | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
*  [have enclosed the plan of the premises %
¢ | have sent copies of this application and the pian to responsible authorities and
20

Page 30




others where applicable
® I have enctosed the consent form completed by the individual 1 wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

AN

® | understand that | must now advertise my application
® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

iT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

vy

Signature j/w,u{:?

Date %g* & &.,. PN lo

Capacity O MR

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behaif of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town | | Post code |

Telephone number (if any) F

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address {optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing cbjectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

21

Page 31




10.
1.

12,

13.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For exampie (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume aicohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish pecple to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exciusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

Flease list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual autherity to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

22

Page 32



LICENSING ACT 2003

PREMISES LICENCE

| PREMISES LICENCE NUMBER: LN/004984

Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Lyneham Pizza and Fish Bar
41A Calne Road
Lyneham

Post Town Chippenham | Post Code  SN154PR

Telephone Number 01249 893151

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence The time the licence authorises the carrying out of
licensable activities

a. Provision of Late Night Refreshment a. Sunday to Thursday 23.00 hrs to 00.00 hrs
Friday to Saturday 23.00 hrs to 01.00 hrs

Name, (registered) address of holder of Premises Licence

Levent Pusgul
41A Calne Road
Lyneham

Post Town Chippenham | Post Code SN15 4PR

Licence Commencement Date e
Licensing Officer

29th July 2009

Licence Expiry Date e
Licensing Officer

28th July 2010

Page 33




ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Door Supervision

Individuals who are present to guard against a, b or ¢ must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority:
a. Unauthorised access or occupation (eg through door supervision)

b.  Outbreaks of disorder
c. Damage

Supply of Alcohol

Where this Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence:

a. Atatime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of it

b. At atime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his Personal Licence

is suspended”

Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a
Personal Licence.

Exhibition of Films
Where this Licence authorises the exhibition of films:

The admission of children under the age of 18 to film exhibitions permitted under the terms of this licence shall be
restricted in accordance with any recommendations made:

a. By the British Board of Film Classification (BBFC,) where the film has been classified by that Board

b. By the Licensing Authority where no classification certificate has been granted by the BBFC or, where the
Licensing Authority has notified the licence holder that section 20 (3) (b) (74 (3) (b) for clubs) of the Licensing
Act 2003 applies to the film.

ANNEX 2A - CONVERTED CONDITIONS

None

ANNEX 2B - OPERATING SCHEDULE

PREVENTION PUBLIC NUISANCE

. Litter and rubbish is to be cleared from around the premises on a daily basis.
. Notices are to be prominently displayed at all exits from the premises requesting that patrons respect the
needs of people living in the area and to leave the area quietly.

PUBLIC SAFETY
None

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

None.

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

e  The staff at the premises will call the Police at the first sign of public disorder.

ANNEX 3 - HEARING

e  The applicant shall securely install, on or immediately outside the premises, a large capacity waste bin within
two months of today’s date.

e  The applicant shall reinstall the extractor fan in an appropriate location within the premises, as opposed to its
current location outside, within a period of two months of today’s date.

ANNEX 4 - PLANS

See attached

Page 34



Aol
(=

. Wiltshire Council .

~——->. Where everybody matters

0 6 APR 201

20100159 . |

- g

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

In the Licensing Act 2003, the term "vicinity' is used with particular reference to those
“interested parties” who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity™ it does define the term an “interested party’ as ‘a

f person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person

i involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the

b relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

Premises about which

Representation is being made A YN G /J 1ZzA FisH L3 AL
Your Name 7 on~y /o vS7ornd

Postal Address ORA Scttwol povee

CHAeNE Reah

L Y NEE
2 SN/S G PP
Contact Telephone Number G es e 2.4 73L 7
B Yes No
Are you: 7

e A person who lives in the vicinity?
e A person who operates a business in the vicinity?
e A person representing residents or businesses in the vicinity?

¢ A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licanslng_Authority in which the premises is situated)? -
If you are representing
residents or businesses in the
vicinity please list those
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to

children

2, OPRATIoW o= THE Business tae or

To prevent public nuisance NIGUT AnD AFTER. LicgNENG HeuvR<e
CAVSES PURBLIC NUVISANCE FRonA Comd
GVS‘%‘&M(MS, YoBS  AnD STAFF Do/dcs

THINGS (Like RuBRIH bBISPosAt) ouTsine
‘PIL@M:;C-;; .

DR\'VBage 35 NG ENG /NG Ruanrnin/e W Ity
(teeent exunvet spre Ar N!fﬂkr(cm CALL~
PG TR T AT



o
]
|
i

|
it
(]

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
30 prevent crime and disorder Arrn. Hovd S oPERAT er~
lo<c</Re i o ?
a. )
Public Safety ATFT7CR fhouRrl o P creATlony
P T i 4 2

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concerns.

Face fs ~ .

I A eGS0 S G—ﬂ./-‘—"\f'?_‘z'ﬁ i i
CICEWNCS F NG A’V"”—f—oﬂf‘r”“‘f gz""“b N
et~ 15 /f 7He Fotto vy i A/Gs C«Wb/ﬁbwg:
ARE  Rigye~1 Hdbeteh TO @ —
@ CvNS»bwﬂ-ﬂ—?‘r'r-r\/ B Q<) bomrrr At ~veet Fo
QU ieT cATTC AT NIGHT,

 Crosine ’T/}v?g ChAnTAN  rmuer LRC KePr

TP THE PleMiSes puer CLOSTE A qu<
ST TimT s, THE Liceavee Wil PT

WITHDRAWTIN (7 73pc /s nor— Adthereh 70O

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entjrety, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the
Premises Licence appligapt:

Signature ..

Date ....... Z?. ’03 B W - .

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 36



REPRESENTATION FORM

INC K

SoENT
- o/oqho

== Where everybody matters

K S

SO OO SS9

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

In the Licensing Act 2003, the term “vicinity’ is used with particular reference to those
‘interested parties’ who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term vicinity" it does define the term an "interested party” as ‘a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the
refevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

Premises about which
Representation is being made

1A Coine Rooud], byahai  Praze b 75 £

Your Name

MPBEC /1 EGTar SS

Posial Address

Lo evel (2o Cane el

L\f et

Contact Telephone Number

QIRYE B ISOS

Are you:

« A person who lives in the vicinity?
® A person who operates & business in the vicinity?

= A person representing residents or businesses in the vicinity?

¢ Amember of the Relevant Licensing Authority {ie, elected Councilior of tha "
Licensing Authority in which the premises is situated)?

Yes No

/
/’

If you are representing
rasidenis or businesses in the
vicinity please list those
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent,
them

l\/\ow’&fa
MR Vs

Ceatle e
Gles

EleomST

S

Lo Calne Yo o]

Your Representation must refate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
1.

The prevention of harm fo : '.
children ' N 'F}f_)
2.

To prevent public nuisance

Touct . MUSIC

wonti 15+ "H/\m-j owve

et Hﬂﬁ

NCISE | agnts Ofren OF Cor gursicl
' provn Cous P

<

ANA
L o p(;(;d A

0

if\/\su‘g% o
F\Cj(ﬁfl N

V@!/bj late “ Often Aafres 2
' \'5‘@1
@983%e ({wsenw &Y

clcsect

_r,/(_j CAMNI

Y\L( Q/VT/L(E’/Z/?T“



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3. icite mqm ™A md.mc Oaeurs L

To prevent crime and disorder UQV\\ 15 C‘)( C“\(“)\gg CANE T A ‘hﬂ(ﬁ WCJ\
a__ (/(,{;}’nf J (“_C:JC'.:)CM;

4, saltia F Soypely. | |

Public Safety H(_Cj H//:\ - ( T Y (jf < () _‘_ﬁ,‘gf(j Qf
s e LOCASHe? 1s VIG T

o b YT IEs

{)}@p@ vig N Ihowe ao var

Fubhbmish

e T EORE IS Aoy ¢ lecuod

Please list below any suggested acﬂons that you feel the appllcant could take to address your U)C’
concerns.
Clean vp Locste  coocl & oloish %g@f\(“ e Tesponbl
v Hie owea ouiside ghe Promtess
oop Norse dovon — COSFomanrs Need j;i e Cdﬁb
oV Jown MUSIC  epped xOJ\/ij e AT j@\ﬁ@/ﬂ
Thou Shey Q clse of Shoted Fes, NG
royy” v fin Yheve Cag)(‘nﬁwuj INCU b S
’\/’I\OS\L | \/;’)G_'l NC \P\(,ﬁw)@d L Cos \S‘d O ) oo S
Slecp onc SNl N 9 Lw%l?uuf'\ _
TONEYS o0 A0S (e yest o

If 2 hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councifiors
wilt generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if ai par‘ues at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary. :

if you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subseauent appeal proceedings relevant {o your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, inc!uding your name and address, will be disclosed to the
Premises Licent

Signature ..

Date ...

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, {o the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated {see
below).

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 38



Marcia Collettes Florist
42 Calne Road
Lyneham

Wiltshire

SN15 4PR

Tel/Fax: 01249 891805
www.marciacollettes.co.uk

“From a single red rose to a classic bouquet” |
Z

e

03|10

Dear Sir or Madam,
I own Marcia Collettes Florist and also live at 42a above the shop.

We strongly object to the increase of opening hours at Lyneham fish and
pizza bar at 41a Calne road because of the noise and anti social behavior that
already occurs outside now.

Since the hours have changed we have had numerous cars parked outside
revving engines, slamming car doors, shouting and playing loud music until
early hours of the morning whilst eating there food .we have had to ask them
to turn the music down and no attempt has been made by the owners to
encourage reducing late night noise.

Although a bin has recently been placed outside, no attempt to sweep the
outside is made and we often have to pick up the waste food and rubbish
which is discarded, as it’s a health and safety issue as we already have a
problem with rats and this just encourages more vermin.

There are no late night toilet facilities available in Lyneham so people who
are desperate urinate outside and on my property; the stench of urine is
disgusting. We have also had vomit to clean up and waste food before we
can open.

Why should your council workers be made to clean up the mess generated
by the premises, the owners should be responsible for there own mess and
for keeping the premises clean and tidy.

Thank you for your help and I hope these points will be addressed,
Yours sincerely .
Atecicn GlsS
Marcia Glass
Proprietor “Marcia Collettes” ,Lyneham

“from a single red rose to a classic bouquet”

Page 39



Page 40



Al
ST
sl /-1

iltshire Council e

N == Where everybody matters
2O

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

In the Licensing Act 2003, the term “vicinity” is used with particular reference to those
‘interested parties” who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity™ it does define the term an “interested party” as "a
person living in the vicinity, & body representing persens living in the vicinity, a person
invalved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

Premises about which

Representation is heing made /\'7”\’ KW“ f:"?] Z%A¢ fggu ‘%M AlA C’WME /‘ab ‘/\.\/Nﬁj’;ﬂwl
Your Name T, E NG At
Postal Address 22 £ ! C Moo b QdM
/\\/N & Him 7
) , . o A
LTl Dais S

Contact Telephone Number

Yes No
Are you: o
*+ A person who lives in the vicinity?
. A person who operates a business in the vicinity?
. A person representing residents or businesses in the vicinity? e
* A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority in which the premises is situated)?

If you are representing . . A
residents or businesses in the ﬂh{ /j/ %;2 [ I’
vicinity please list those ™ / ny LT %
residents or businesses who fwfh N - LT R
have asked you to represent HN / D C’ [?\J\' & \/‘ \

them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Cbjectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to i

children roS 4

2. MNISE Aom Co SAEendil Cans b Exuandc

To prevent public nuisance 245'@,‘,\3 #- PHadgs §\.r LTEm NN AP AT H(}[:Dj—»{(: ey
Atrdners becan ~MeuTidl Lrbe (Ml A Let e raidE 3y
Sker T ir & SIERA 2 I 6r Cm‘(glc)é Titd {"!wéwu?i:-S G
A hbe L rJ_wu Ciaat AGranXC THE L3 A & Edaldibe D e 8 g

Tl fle i CFTe Do NOT LEAVE ettt T POE /11848
CheiPage 444w e Covrceney SAE



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

Her® &

3.

To prevent crime and disorder

&MC{H’\.S/{;’_‘IFSMIH(“ LI AT f-f—} Q’L/L’T‘) ‘Dé [% /ﬁ"f"/vnf\.
Ag,\»rc AT s Gt T Fu’;rt} [ ((:k’clmc:hr'r\ég AL A
Listoc ;a}*lb\i— HEAND Y e r_;’ \VETIaa- fjé?;"j/i—u'
STl (b dN A F el T LATeE AT ny by

L UR) L REE
D h%«—i_(
S

S

4. pu‘yk\\:\ £ A rer’q |£x‘m€-$ feen ivn e meT

Public Safety ,‘/,, Y04 {g,? DA ‘ - ghé/,) AR PR S ¥ Y ‘(’Ndo«,\_;(/y-l &
\13“;?/{‘\;\.\*...,. L OTIREL L'.,u"’)?l}ﬂg\ft [ERINUTA N
g,/’.’nﬂ Wb (LA

Piease list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concerns.

m——r
e

Ledwed

Clete AT & dialonndie TmE 1L [0
.L\!;_,\v\(,u\ (/‘J:\L{, }/(&(,(.:b\yll\(,_(-g_, A’)\\‘(\ ;C{n C‘Q"L, (2) é‘\-}‘!\\] KB Q\
of Ao T fes -

- N
CL{;»{VA (;Vp {Quké&’(iﬂ v CAL {/ ATAL

Sery P M ests A 000154 s T (R2EE 280 Cued AT
UH»O&HLM\/—' Bewdl V. €, ATTee. Midel G

NG euZl Sheun) At Cemss D L&) Mucy Mgl

T INTEREL T o€ Tt Pl oD p i ER T Lutieyd

2

ksé«p,’r v

if a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Counciliors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detai! all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited te attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representatlon'§ in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the
Premises Licence apptlicant.

J\Vk\\r\:l\ Voo

ot 2o Mglony Dew

Signature .........

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Counci{, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Councii, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Councif, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge:

Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 42

Sl ?32;() f\«C{; vy

AT Gl T



A CL SENT o [e4-/10

Wiltshire Council

il W

~—=—————"->. Where everybody matters 20100 IBSA

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

In the Licensing Act 2003, the term “vicinity" is used with particular reference to those
‘interested parties’ who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term "vicinity" it does define the term an “interested party” as "a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

Premises about which

; i : =N ~ | DD
Representation is being made "*"A JLALNG QB,\-,L?’KI}#—U\H LS o LR

Your Name ME - PPN AN

Postal Address 29 € . CARNT Potd
) i ’
LN R AR - Lt
@ Lu\'\y\)@f\&xmﬂ s .
LA LTS . SRS 1, PS8

Contact 'T'elephone Number £

Yes | No

Are you:
» A person who lives in the vicinity? B

e A person who operates a business in the vicinity?

e A person representing residents or businesses in the vicinity?

+ A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority in which the premises is situated)? -

If you are representing
residents or businesses in the
vicinity please list those
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

; 12

The prevention of harm to

children

2. LA OPIEE Lmtbs PROLONG NoisT

To prevent public nuisance FPON. THE D C&:\‘Sﬁ/"’te@ CLoUD CANEES

3 e i T e -

ELHAUSS = RADOS, peopie WRINATISG
& TR G Ruddsq AdoWw | .

Page 43




>

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3.

To prevent crime and disorder RN - gu;\m, Hb LAV LR S %\b

WO ;S0 Pl LATER raouiwd:

o AS TH\S LOORCT [ GROWPS oFf NOISY
Quetl €

T AT T

IET

T

e e st

Bl

i

- ~ATER OTEMx NTay LUy 6 COWRAGT

lic Saf e M B
PieE b IAE AT A NS, G ANGS
ol \\Q«\’{E\g \-{;‘t\"'(_'&_'e_\(\t\

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concerns.

\/ CLOSE . S NI

2/ CLEMD - v RQUABISH 1R e AR Palws

7 SR ACH - T G TS AT e L oS5 Qi
NB. THE R newo geeRoNL ’(L&N\L‘QJ‘\’(S L——\C\H‘\

\,\{3 [‘d\,\—/ Benllod M KN‘CxH QO‘“\Q,\\M&\ Wy
/»:(;{g(z OO A .y DISTULBiNe, M SLee?

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in thelr entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the
Premises Llcence(a

Signature ..

BTt Qﬁ‘”‘, HP@CV\ <D R0

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 44




T Church End

St Michae! and
All Angels Church

Agqualech
House

BRI

Tennis Courts

4la Omﬁm.wga. Lvneham
soaLE: 113250

s Where everybody matiers

Reproguced Zomthe Ordnance Suivey mapping with the pertrssian of Het Majesy's Safonery Ofica
PO Crown Copyright. Unouthedised ieproducton infringes Crown Copyrght 2nd may tead te proseoution or il grozeedngs
e e s sttt VO, TSHIRE COUNCIL- 100073455 2005




Page 46



SN e LA B
P . (7 [ YO T
D oy e L@y {gm.,wo”’

L] Ly e LS E L S{A—

N A L“\ Q,\

e A
' Sy JL{\f:s{Z,.

FO b A

NIV v

- S—
U
L W

N

re oA 4
"v’} T
, |
R w}\-“f k- 5
Y PTG
¢ ;
N o - e - -
VATERY
-4
L e
Al A %\ FANTTCN N folan leg)
LI "
w2 | il "‘EF"T‘ o
> — o 9 Exbingashe
’ I A=A S R R . I A OF. - g-
. 3 co b
LA i S "‘\n\,:-‘ e (VAT S T ?ﬂ b \} ¥ SN
SO - o PR e _m“_-_%\[:’"
Sy Vv ’

B red e O

Page 47



Page 48



	Agenda
	2 Procedure of Meeting
	5 Licensing Application
	Item No 5 Appendix 1 Premises Licence Application
	Item No 5 Appendix 2  Previous License
	Item No 5 Appendix 3 Representation(1)
	Item No 5 Appendix 3 Representation(2)
	Item No 5 Appendix 4A Location Plan
	Item No 5 Appendix 4B Plan


